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To: Bay Area UASI Approval Authority 

From: Craig Dziedzic, General Manager 

Date: March 11, 2021 

Re: Item 08: Other Grant-funded Programs Update 
 
Recommendation: 
 
No recommendation. 
 
Action or Discussion Items: 
 
Discussion and/or Possible Action. 
 
Background 
 
The Bay Area has begun receiving funding from sources other than the UASI. These three (3) new programs 
are: Securing the Cities (STC), Regional Catastrophic Preparedness Grant Program (RCPGP), and Targeted 
Violence and Terrorism Prevention (TVTP).  In addition, the UASI has a regional Training and Exercise 
Program (BATEP) that has 20,000 participants and is managed by a separate group within the UASI. 
 
 

Discussion 

Regional Program Manager Jodi Traversaro will present the update on the BATEP. 

Regional Program Manager Corinne Bartshire will present on the RCPGP. 

Regional Program Manager Dominic Yin will present an update on the STC program.   

Regional Program Manager Jodi Traversaro will present an update on the TVTP program. 

 


